
Mission Language And Vocational School
2929 - 19th Street, 2nd Floor San Francisco, CA 94110
Tel: (415) 622-5432 info@mlvs.org www.mlvschool.org

March 20, 2024

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
1 Dr. Carlon B. Goodlette Place
San Francisco, CA 94102

Dear Clerk of the Board of Supervisors:

In compliance with Section 12L.4 of the San Francisco Administrative Code, I
write to inform you of Mission Language and Vocational School Board of
Directors meetings that are open to the public for the year 2024:
● May 16, 2024 (6pm)
● September 19, 2024 (6pm)

Board meetings are held in person at 2929 19thStreet, San Francisco, CA
94110. For further questions, please contact Katia Padilla, Latino Task Force
Executive Administrator, katia.cwt@mlvs.org. Please call (415) 622-5432 for
accommodation requests.

Sincerely,

Aleks Zavaleta
MLVS Executive Director
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Efrain Barrera
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Cc: chefaleks@mlvs.org; Katia Padilla
Subject: Public Access notice to MLVS Board Meetings
Date: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 10:06:50 AM
Attachments: Board Meeting Announcement.pdf

 

Good Morning Ms. Calvillo,

Attached is a notice informing the public of the Mission Language and Vocational School
Board Meetings for the 2024 calendar year. 

Thank you,

Efrain Barrera
Latino Task Force Director
415-794-6699  

Mission Language and Vocational School

LTF Hub Referrals Forms: English Spanish
Join the LTF Team!
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